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Sir:- SURVEVS. 4510

I beg to draw your attention to the

Lestock, surveyed by your Department in the North

quarter of Section 6, Township 27,zeange 14, West

End meridian, being situation within the limits of an

keidän resere.

I understand that Mr. C. M. Atkinson of

Wynot, Sack., has had correspondence with your Department

regardiug proper road connestions to conneet with this

townsite and to give the Public access thereto.

I have a copy of a letter signed by J. D. Mc
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